
 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9334  Fax (517) 241-6301 
 

BOARD OF BOILER RULES 

Conference Room 3, First Floor 
2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, Michigan 48864 
 

AGENDA      

December 9, 2014 
9:30 a.m. 

 

1) Call to order and determination of quorum  M. Babcock 
 
2) Announcements  M. Moore 
 
3) Approval of Agenda – December 9, 2014 (Pages 1-2) M. Babcock  

 
4) Approval of Minutes – September 9, 2014 (Pages 3-7) M. Babcock 

 
5) Review of candidates passing examination 
 for Boiler Installer and Repairer,  (Document BLR2014-19)  M. Moore 
 December 2014 (Page 8) (To be handed out at meeting)  

 
6) Violations (Pages 9-12) (Document BLR2014-20) M. Moore 
 
7) Section 23 

a) Lansing Board of Water Light (Pages 13-17) (Document BLR2014-21) M. Moore 
 

8) 24 Month Internal Program 
a)   Verso Paper Corporation (Pages 18-23) (Document BLR2014-22) M. Moore 
 

9) Certificate Extension   
a)  Packaging Corporation of America (Page 24-29) (Document BLR2014-23) M. Moore 
b) Cargill Inc., Evaporation Salt Plant (Page 30-34) (Document BLR2014-24) M. Moore 

 
10) Chief Inspector's Report    M. Moore 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of Boiler Rules Agenda 
Page 2 
December 9, 2014 
 
 
 
11) Unfinished Business  M. Babcock  
 
12) New Business  M. Babcock 

 
13) Public Comment  M. Babcock 
 
14)  Next Meeting – Tuesday, March 10, 2015   M. Babcock 
 
15)   Adjournment   M. Babcock 



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 
 

BOARD OF BOILER RULES 

Conference Room 3, First Floor 
2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, Michigan 48864 
 

MINUTES 

September 9, 2014 
9:30 a.m. 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT 

Mr. Mark C. Babcock  Mr. James B. Lewis 
Mr. Lawrence Black Mr. Robert Hutsell  
Mr. R. James Federighe Mr. Frank Wiechert  
Mr. Chris Lanzon 
Mr. Dale Palmer 
Mr. Ryan Randazzo 
Mr. David Robin  
Mr. Dennis Rupert 
 
 
   
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 

Mr. Mark Moore, Chief, Boiler Division 
Mr. David Stenrose, Assistant Chief, Boiler Division 
Ms. Lisa Rambo, Office Supervisor, Boiler Division 
 
 
 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 

Mr. Matt Jordan, Michigan State University 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

D
R
A
FT



Board of Boiler Rules 
Page 2 
September 9, 2014 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

Chairperson Babcock called the meeting to order at approximately 9:33 a.m. A quorum 
was determined present at that time. 

 
 

 
2. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
a. Boiler Divisions new inspector 10 Steve Baril, his territory is in the Upper Peninsula 
b. Board members replacement: 
  Lawrence Black replaced Mike Muterspaugh for Insurance Company. 
  Chris Lanzon replaced Amante C. Lanzon for Boiler Repairer. 

 Dale Palmer replaced Eric Cameron for Water Tube Manufacturers. 
 Ryan Randazzo replaced Roger Jenkins for Owner & Users. 

  David Robin added under Consulting Engineers.  
c. We have posted for an inspector 10/E11 for Washtenaw County. 
d. Tom Wagner and Chuck Poole two existing State of Michigan inspectors passed  
 National Board inspector in-service examination.   

 
 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
A MOTION was made by board member Lanzon and board member Rupert seconded 
the motion to approve the September 9, 2014 agenda. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 

 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A MOTION was made by board member Federighe and board member Palmer seconded 
the motion to approve the minutes of the June 10, 2014 meeting. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 4

D
R
A
FT



Board of Boiler Rules 
Page 3 
September 9, 2014 

 

 

5. APPROVAL OF 2015 MEETING AND EXAM SCHEDULE 
 

A MOTION was made by board member Rupert and board member Robin seconded the 
motion to approve Board meeting and examination schedule for 2015 (Document 
BLR2014-13). MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 

 

6. REVIEW OF CHIEF INSPECTOR’S RECOMMENDATION FOR ISSUANCE OF   

LICENSES FOR BOILER INSTALLERS AND REPAIRERS  

 

Board reviewed the September 2014 examination results, listed on Document BLR2014-
14.  
 
A MOTION was made by board member Robin and board member Black seconded the 
motion to approve names for issuance of the license application to the examinees on 
September 2014 examination. (Document BLR2014-14). MOTION CARRIED. Board 
member Lanzon ABSTAINED. 
 

 

 

7. ACCIDENT REPORT 
 

The board reviewed the accident report for Firstronic and Carousel Cleaners. (Document 
BLR2014-15). 

 
Received and Filed. 

 

 

 

8. VIOLATION  

 

The board reviewed the violations issued. (Document BLR2014-16). 
 

Received and Filed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 5

D
R
A
FT



Board of Boiler Rules 
Page 4 
September 9, 2014 

 

 

9. SECTION 23 

 
 REQUALIFICATION OF SECTION 23  

 
a. Renewal of Section 23 Exempt status for Palisades Nuclear Plant, Entergy Nuclear 

Operations 27780 Blue Star Memorial Highway Cover, Michigan facility. Document 
BLR2014-17. 

 

Recommending a motion to renew Palisades Nuclear Plant, Entergy Nuclear 
Operations 27780 Blue Star Memorial Highway Cover, Michigan section 23-
exemption program for repairs to boilers and piping for a period of three years to 
expire on June 17, 2017 or continue until the next review can be conducted. 

 
A MOTION was made by board member Rupert and board member Robin seconded 
the motion to renew Palisades Nuclear Plant, Entergy Nuclear Operations 27780 Blue 
Star Memorial Highway Cover, Michigan section 23-exemption program for repairs 
to boilers and piping for a period of three years to expire on June 17, 2017 or continue 
until the next review can be conducted. (Document BLR2014-17). MOTION 

CARRIED.  
 
 
 

b. Renewal of Section 23 Exempt status for Lafarge Cement 1435 Ford Ave. Alpena, 
Michigan facility. Document BLR2014-18. 

 

Recommending a motion to renew Lafarge Cement 1435 Ford Ave. Alpena, 
Michigan facility 23-exemption program for repairs to boilers and piping for a period 
of three years to expire on May 21, 2017 or continue until the next review can be 
conducted.  

 
A MOTION was made by board member Federighe and board member Lanzon 
seconded the motion to renew Lafarge Cement 1435 Ford Ave. Alpena, Michigan 
facility 23-exemption program for repairs to boilers and piping for a period of three 
years to expire on May 21, 2017 or continue until the next review can be conducted.  
(Document BLR2014-18). MOTION CARRIED.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6

D
R
A
FT



Board of Boiler Rules 
Page 5 
September 9, 2014 

 
10. CHIEF INSPECTOR’S REPORT – MARK MOORE 

 

a. Mark Moore went to Belle Isle in July; he assigned State boiler tags to 21 boilers. 
b. Mark is working with a company from Germany on non-standard electric boilers.  
 They are asking what is required to bring their boilers to Michigan. Mark stated they  
 need to meet ASME standards and have an ASME stamp, National Board Registered,  
 or meet standards of the Michigan Boiler Rules R408.7172.    
c. Mark is working with the wounded Vets and the Federal Government on the re-
 imbursement of the examination fee. Currently we do not charge them for their  
 initial license fee. 
d. Attorney General office will provide the Boiler Board members training. We will try  
 to coordinate the training for the December 9, 2014 meeting.  
  
 

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

None Reported 

 

 

 

12. NEW BUSINESS 

 

None Reported 

 

 

 

13. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

No Public Comment 

 

 

 
14. NEXT MEETING – Tuesday – December 9, 2014. 

 

 

15. ADJOURNMENT 

 
A MOTION was made by board member Lanzon and board member Palmer seconded 
the motion to adjourn the meeting at approximately 10:46 a.m. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 
APPROVED: 

 

 

 

                                                                     
Chairman, Board of Boiler Rules     Date 

Page 7

D
R
A
FT



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 
 

 (Document BLR2014-19) 
 
 
November 1, 2014 
 
To: Board of Boiler Rules Members 
 
From: Mark Moore, Chief Boiler Division 
 
Subject: List of Installers & Repairers who passed the December 2014 Examination. 
 
 
 
 

To Be Handed Out At The Board Meeting 

 

Page 8

rambol1
Typewritten Text



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 
 

(Document BLR2014-20) 
 
 

November 3, 2014 
 
 
To: Members, Board of Boiler Rules 
From: Mark Moore 
 Chief, Boiler Division 
 
 
Subject: Violations Issued 
 
 
Attached you will find the violation reports sent to the National Board.  
 
The report contains violations issued in Michigan by all inspectors for the second quarter of 
2014. Violation totals consist of 2,505 for the State of Michigan and 103 for the insurance 
companies.   
 
The total number of inspections conducted in Michigan during this quarter is 7,310. The total 
number of inspections with violations is 2,609. Approximately 36% of the inspections result in 
violations issued. 
 
This signifies a decrease from the last quarter of 1%. 
 

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9334  Fax (517) 241-6301 
 

 (Document BLR2014-21) 
 
 
December 3, 2014 
 
 
 
To: Members, Board of Boiler Rules 
From: Mark Moore, Chief, Boiler Division 
 
 
Subject: Lansing Board of Water and Light 
 
 
A review was conducted on September 10, 2014 for the purpose of determining Lansing Board 
of Water and Light compliance with Section 23 of the Boiler Act 290 of 1965 in the conduct of 
repairs to boilers and external piping at its 830 E Hazel, Lansing, Michigan facility. Senior 
Inspector Chuck Williams conducted the review in the presence of Joseph A. Andrejczuk, 
Quality Assurance Manager/Principle Engineer, David Bashore Plant Engineer, and John T. 
Rzepka FM Global Insurance Company. The review was conducted in accordance with the 
attached Qualification Review Report. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
Based on review of the documentation and observations made during the above review and 
historical documentation on file with the boiler division, I am recommending a motion by the 
Board of Boiler Rules that the Section 23 exemption program for repairs to boilers and external 
piping at its 830 E Hazel, Lansing, Michigan facility for a period of three years to expire on 
September 10, 2017 or continue until the next review can be conducted. 
 
Any violations of the boiler law and rules during this period shall be cause for suspension of this 
exemption by the Chief of the Boiler Division. Re-instatement of this exemption may only be 
granted by the Board of Boiler Rules. 
 
  
 
 
 
 

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9334  Fax (517) 241-6301 
 

 (Document BLR2014-22) 
 
 
November 3, 2014 
 
 
To:  Members, Board of Boiler Rules 
From:  Mark Moore 
 
 
Subject: Verso Paper Corporation, Quinnesec facility request for 24-month internal 
 inspection frequency.  
 
 
Dear Members: 
 
Verso Paper Corporation has requested a 24-month internal frequency for the boiler MIR342394. 
I have attached the request and Verso Paper Corporation’s Number 1 Recovery Boiler Internal 
Inspection Interval program, which incorporates the 24-month internal inspection requirements 
as established by the Boiler Board. I have also attached the inspection/insurance agency letter 
concurring with the request.  
 
Based on information submitted for this request I am recommending a motion by the Board of 
Boiler Rules for the inspection certificate frequency for subject boiler be 24 months commencing 
with the next internal certificate inspection of boiler MIR342394. 
 

Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 
 

(Document BLR2014-23) 
 
 
 

November 7, 2014 
 
 
 
To:  Members, Board of Boiler Rules 
 
From:  Mark Moore 
 
Subject: Certificate Extension Request for Packaging Corporation of America Boiler 

MIR044537, MIR046937, and MIR401208. 
 
Packaging Corporation of America is requesting an additional one-time extension of the current 
certificates until May 30, 2015 for subject boiler. I have attached copies of the boiler division’s 
database. In addition, find attached a letter from Factory Mutual Insurance concurring with the 
extension request. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 
 

(Document BLR2014-24) 
 
 
November 12, 2014 
 
 
 
To:  Members, Board of Boiler Rules 
 
From:  Mark Moore 
 
 
Subject: Certificate Extension Request for Cargill Inc. Boiler MIR086005 
 
 
Cargill Inc., Evaporation Salt Plant is requesting an additional one-time extension of the current 
certificates until May 31, 2015 for subject boiler. I have attached copies of the boiler division’s 
database. In addition, find attached a letter from Arise Insurance concurring with the extension 
request. 
 

Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34


	December 9, 2014 Agenda
	September 9, 2014 Draft Minutes
	Installer & Repairer Examination
	Violations
	Section 23 Lansing Board of Water and Light
	24 Month Internal Program Verso Paper Corporation
	Certificate Extension
	Packaging Corporation of America
	Cargill




